

ROTARY CLUB OF MARYBOROUGH INC

ANNUAL REPORT 2011-2012



CONTENTS



CONTENTS	
PRESIDENT	3
PRESIDENT ELECT	
TREASURER	7
ADMINISTRATION	
PROGRAM	11
SERGEANT-AT-ARMS	13
COMMUNITY SERVICE	14
BOWELSCAN	15
ROTARY FOUNDATION/ INTERNATIONAL SERVICE	16
NEW GENERATIONS	17
VOCATIONAL SERVICE	18
MEMBERSHIP	20
ΔΤΤΕΝΠΔΝΟΕ SLIMMARY	2 1



PRESIDENT

TERRY ALLAN



I congratulate the Club on its year of achievement and particularly the Directors and members of committees for their guidance and contribution to our success.

All clubs need to constantly review their membership and role in the Community. Our club has maintained membership at 39 and we have undertaken to review our role and function during the year.

The Strategic Review overseen at Committee and Club level by VP Garry Higgins has provided members with a mechanism to input their ideas and aspirations.

The Directors' reports included with this report, details Club activities and achievements.

The Treasurer's report and balance sheet indicate the sources and uses of our funds, including the Investment Fund, largely sourced from past art sales. Successive Boards and members have instigated a number of proposals and I anticipate more attention will be placed on these in the future.

Congratulations to Past President Geoff James, Assistant District Governor, for his tireless work this year and for his nomination as District Governor Nominee designate in the 2014-15 year. This will certainly be a busy year for our Club and I trust we will rise to the challenge.

Club Achievements

Paul Harris Fellow recognition was awarded to PP Bryce Rawlings, PP Robert Rowe and President Terry Allan and Secretary Rotarian Thea Allan. PP Rodney Brown PHF was elevated to Sapphire (2) and two former members, Trevor Lee PHF and Bernie Waixel PHF were awarded at Ballarat and Warrnambool Clubs.

Our Pride of Workmanship presentation in October was again a highlight of the year and showcased Rotary in its best light. Congratulations and thanks go to Graeme Rogan and his committee for their unstinting work.

Our Club has made it to its 60 year celebrations, and the club History has been updated.

Lindsay Willersdorf, our last remaining founding member, was recognised with Honorary Membership with a presentation at his home in Melbourne.

Club Program

Looking through the summary list which PP John Caulfield prepared, I am stuck by the variety of events and venues. Thank you, John.

Several members have been guest speakers at our club meetings and we appreciate the depth of knowledge and experience of our own members and their families

ADG PP Geoff James – Club Structure and how he came to write his book; Shane Dellavedova - Fertiliser business and Vietnam trip; PP John Bryant – farming; Peter Silver - water project he

supported on his visit to Tanzania; Rtn Ray and Michelle Hannan - a wedding in Turkey; Rtn John and Alison Teese - travels in Paris and Cornwall.

Other speakers who have entertained and inform members

Juach Deng – the South Sudan School and the Dinka Language Book program; Richard Coleman – Para-Olympian; Douglas Ball – ASTERIA; Bradley Furner – NZ College Principal; Glenys Beaumont – Maryborough District Health Service CEO; Dorothy Foster - Rotary Friendship Exchange; Ann Canterbury – Maryborough Highland Society; Hannah Bruty – Defying the Drift participant; Kelsey Stewart and John Treble – RYLA; Romani Leech – Highview School Captain, Carisbrook Floods and her visit to Vietnam

Other Club functions

Brian Trenery District Governor visited the club early in the year to inspire us. Members attended District and Club changeovers in June and July and District Conference in March and District Assembly in May.

Meetings were held at Havilah while the RSL roof was repaired; at Brian Dowie park after a clean up; and Group 7 meetings were held at Ararat, Beaufort and Stawell.

We also had meals at the Rotary Shed at the airport and the surrounding area has been cleaned up; at the Energy Breakthrough; the Golf Club, with the Ride to Conference people; at Lochinver to showcase and thank people who helped after the floods; a breakfast meeting at Ledgenz and the Hospital before the Easter break, and at the RYPEN Camp at Adekate, Dean.

Programs at Club level include a successful AFL Tipping competition and Friday Footy and Finals Frenzy as fundraisers to support the Dinka Book program; three Committees have developed Strategic plans so far and Directors presented them at a Club Strategic Planning Day in April. An Asset Register has been completed.

We have had teams twice this year to Clean Up our Rotary area along the Ballarat road.

The Bulletin, through Club Runner continues and is a learning curve for each new editor and I thank PP PHF Brian Thomas for his excellent efforts throughout the year.

Planning for the 60 Birthday Celebrations was a great effort by PP PHF Bob Osborne OAM and his team including Robyn Jennings and we thank them all, in anticipation, for this wonderful evening.

We also congratulate PP PHF Brian Thomas for his work in compiling this 60 years of our Rotary Club history.

Service and Support

Marquee erections to support and raise funds for Little Athletics Open Day; Energy Breakthrough; Carisbrook Flood Relief for their Carry On Carisbrook celebrations; the Vision Super Triathlon; Australia Day pancakes; Teddy bears Picnic; Great Victorian Bike Ride; Veteran Cycling weekend; Relay for Life with a high fundraising team and BBQ next morning.

We also helped MEC Chaplaincy Committee through Oaks Day, VIP Pharmacy evening, and a Trivia evening; Old Aviators Museum opening; Carols by Candlelight, and supported Goldfieldsfm Radio 99.1. The outside of the Manse project is at last completed. We held a barbeque at Goldfields Radio; and investigated an upgrade of the old Methodist Sunday school / school hall.

Funds have been given to Maryborough Play Group for their new fence and the Maryborough Community House for their 30th Birthday.

Our club was very generous in its donations for Flood Relief, Relay for Life, and Polio Plus and we received acknowledgement for these.

Brian Dowie Park at Carisbrook benefitted from some working bees to clean up the area and make it safe for summer.

Fundraising

Through marquee erections; BBQs; Auctions for Charlie Bovalino and David Beer (BBQ only); Garden Party and a "Last Gasp" with Geoff James' Impala band for Relay for Life.

Members helped with marshalling on corners for the Maryborough Motorcycle Club

Rotary District and Broader Programs

The Club has been well represented at District Conference in Warrnambool, District Assembly at Stawell and at Group 7 Changeovers and Beaufort's 25th birthday

We donated to Rotary Foundation, Polio Plus and had another successful Bowel Scan Program. We have bought one Shelter box through Disaster Aid Australia.

Two couples will be leaving for a Rotary Group Friendship tour to District 5580, encompassing Rotary Clubs in Minnesota and North Dakota, USA in July.

New Generations

District 9780 runs two Rotary Youth Programs of Enrichment (RYPEN) camps for 14-17 year olds in the district, one at Millicent SA and the other at Adekate camp Dean, near Creswick. The Rotary Club of Maryborough runs this local program and members are involved as organisers, speakers and Camp Parents. This project is one of the highlights of our Rotary year.

Rotary Youth Leadership Award (RYLA) for 18-25 year olds had three local young people attend.

We continue to provide scholarships for 5 young people at MEC and Highview, support the Sleeping Stars theatre program and books for newborns at the hospital.

Talbot student Hannah Pollock was successful in attending the National Youth Science Forum. Our prospective Exchange student and Rotary Adventure in the Community student withdrew for various reasons. We still propose to have Youth Exchange with one incoming and one outgoing for 2013. The Youth Mentoring program is a work in progress, as is the engagement with the Go Goldfields program. We are committed to giving on-going financial support to MEC Chaplaincy Committee.

Our thoughts have been with those Rotarians who have lost loved ones and are caring for loved ones and with Carolen Fisher on the untimely death of husband John, who was so passionate about the Old Aviators Museum

I wish incoming President Bob Osborne and his team a very successful year ahead.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank all members of the Club for the privilege of leading you this year, and for your ongoing support, especially the members of the executive, and particularly my wife, Rotarian Thea Allan, for your amazing support as Secretary.

President Terry Allan PHF



PRESIDENT ELECT

ROBERT OSBORNE



It is the role of the President Elect to prepare for the coming year as President.

In the case of Maryborough, we are in the throes of adoption of a new strategy plan and a review of club structures.



In 2012/13, our endeavours should be to ensure that this club restructure works. DGN Geoff James and VP Gary Higgins have put considerable time and effort into the preparation and means of implementation of the plan.

Our membership, which now stands at 38, is a significant decrease on five years ago. Hopefully, with a little innovation we can re-grow the club in size.

The club is celebrating its 60^{th} Birthday and I am conscious of the fact that I will be the first re-cycled President.

With the efforts of all members of the club, we can lift to our former glory.

P.E. Bob Osborne O.A.M., P.H.F.

(President Elect)



TREASURER

JOHN WILLIAMSON



Rotary Club of Maryborough Inc. Profit & Loss

July 1, 2011 through June 23, 2012

	Jul 1, '11 - Jun 23, 12	
Ordinary Income/Expense		
Income INCOME FROM COMMUNITY EVENTS		
Auction 26/09/2010	500.00	
BBQ Trailer Service	8,847.25	
Bovalino Auction	577.39	
Marquee	5,700.00	
RYPEN Camp	6,428.00	
Total INCOME FROM COMMUNITY EVENTS	22,052.64	
INCOME FROM MEMBERS		
2012 Change over Dinner	80.00	
Accon School Sth Sudan	650.00	
Bar	3,601.85	
Change Over Dinner Fees	3,640.00	
Dinner fees	19,949.00	
Disaster Aid Australia Fund	340.00	
End Polio Now	275.00	
Fines and Spare Change	1,277.90	
Footy tipping competition	150.00	
Friday Footy Frenzy	300.00	
Membership Dues	7,800.00	
Non RSL Dinners Other Raffles	7,652.00	
Raffle Prize Pool	424.65	
Raffle ticket sales	8.00	
Rotary Foundation	513.00	
Sale of Rotary Merchandise	1,163.00 181.00	
Total INCOME FROM MEMBERS		
	48,005.40	
Interest received	3,618.84	
Tatal Income	70.070.00	
Total Income	73,676.88	
Expense A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES	73,676.88	
Expense A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES BBQ	73,676.88	
Expense A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES BBQ BBQ Supplies	2,547.85	
Expense A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES BBQ		
Expense A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES BBQ BBQ Supplies	2,547.85	
Expense A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES BBQ BBQ Supplies BBQ - Other	2,547.85 36.00 2,583.85	
Expense A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES BBQ BBQ Supplies BBQ - Other Total BBQ	2,547.85 36.00 2,583.85 219.62	
Expense A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES BBQ BBQ Supplies BBQ - Other Total BBQ BBQ at Goldfields Resevoir	2,547.85 36.00 2,583.85	
Expense A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES BBQ BBQ Supplies BBQ - Other Total BBQ BBQ at Goldfields Resevoir Burseries	2,547.85 36.00 2,583.85 219.62 900.00	
Expense A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES BBQ BBQ Supplies BBQ - Other Total BBQ BBQ at Goldfields Resevoir Burseries Community Events Expenses	2,547.85 36.00 2,583.85 219.62 900.00 331.00	
Expense A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES BBQ BBQ Supplies BBQ - Other Total BBQ BBQ at Goldfields Resevoir Burseries Community Events Expenses Manse Project	2,547.85 36.00 2,583.85 219.62 900.00 331.00 776.00	
Expense A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES BBQ BBQ Supplies BBQ - Other Total BBQ BBQ at Goldfields Resevoir Burseries Community Events Expenses Manse Project Maryborough Comunity House Inc	2,547.85 36.00 2,583.85 219.62 900.00 331.00 776.00 200.00	
Expense A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES BBQ BBQ Supplies BBQ - Other Total BBQ BBQ at Goldfields Resevoir Burseries Community Events Expenses Manse Project Maryborough Comunity House Inc MEC Chaplaincy	2,547.85 36.00 2,583.85 219.62 900.00 331.00 776.00 200.00 2,000.00	
Expense A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES BBQ BBQ Supplies BBQ - Other Total BBQ BBQ at Goldfields Resevoir Burseries Community Events Expenses Manse Project Maryborough Comunity House Inc MEC Chaplaincy NYSF RACV Energy Breakthrough RYLA	2,547.85 36.00 2,583.85 219.62 900.00 331.00 776.00 200.00 2,000.00 2,310.00 700.00 1,320.00	
Expense A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES BBQ BBQ Supplies BBQ - Other Total BBQ BBQ at Goldfields Resevoir Burseries Community Events Expenses Manse Project Maryborough Comunity House Inc MEC Chaplaincy NYSF RACV Energy Breakthrough	2,547.85 36.00 2,583.85 219.62 900.00 331.00 776.00 200.00 2,000.00 2,310.00 700.00	
Expense A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES BBQ BBQ Supplies BBQ - Other Total BBQ BBQ at Goldfields Resevoir Burseries Community Events Expenses Manse Project Maryborough Comunity House Inc MEC Chaplaincy NYSF RACV Energy Breakthrough RYLA	2,547.85 36.00 2,583.85 219.62 900.00 331.00 776.00 200.00 2,000.00 2,310.00 700.00 1,320.00	
Expense A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES BBQ BBQ Supplies BBQ - Other Total BBQ BBQ at Goldfields Resevoir Burseries Community Events Expenses Manse Project Maryborough Comunity House Inc MEC Chaplaincy NYSF RACV Energy Breakthrough RYLA RYPEN Fees	2,547.85 36.00 2,583.85 219.62 900.00 331.00 776.00 200.00 2,000.00 2,310.00 700.00 1,320.00 5,428.00	
Expense A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES BBQ BBQ Supplies BBQ - Other Total BBQ BBQ at Goldfields Resevoir Burseries Community Events Expenses Manse Project Maryborough Comunity House Inc MEC Chaplaincy NYSF RACV Energy Breakthrough RYLA RYPEN Fees Total A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES	2,547.85 36.00 2,583.85 219.62 900.00 331.00 776.00 200.00 2,000.00 2,310.00 700.00 1,320.00 5,428.00	
Expense A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES BBQ BBQ Supplies BBQ - Other Total BBQ BBQ at Goldfields Resevoir Burseries Community Events Expenses Manse Project Maryborough Comunity House Inc MEC Chaplaincy NYSF RACV Energy Breakthrough RYLA RYPEN Fees Total A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES B.MEMBERS EXPENSES	2,547.85 36.00 2,583.85 219.62 900.00 331.00 776.00 200.00 2,000.00 2,310.00 700.00 1,320.00 5,428.00 16,768.47	
Expense A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES BBQ BBQ Supplies BBQ - Other Total BBQ BBQ at Goldfields Resevoir Burseries Community Events Expenses Manse Project Maryborough Comunity House Inc MEC Chaplaincy NYSF RACV Energy Breakthrough RYLA RYPEN Fees Total A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES B.MEMBERS EXPENSES Badges Pins Kits etc Change over Dinner cost Dinner Costs	2,547.85 36.00 2,583.85 219.62 900.00 331.00 776.00 200.00 2,000.00 2,310.00 700.00 1,320.00 5,428.00 16,768.47	
Expense A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES BBQ BBQ Supplies BBQ - Other Total BBQ BBQ at Goldfields Resevoir Burseries Community Events Expenses Manse Project Maryborough Comunity House Inc MEC Chaplaincy NYSF RACV Energy Breakthrough RYLA RYPEN Fees Total A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES B.MEMBERS EXPENSES Badges Pins Kits etc Change over Dinner cost Dinner Costs Bar Costs	2,547.85 36.00 2,583.85 219.62 900.00 331.00 776.00 200.00 2,000.00 2,310.00 700.00 1,320.00 5,428.00 16,768.47 542.25 3,240.00 2,500.66	
Expense A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES BBQ BBQ Supplies BBQ - Other Total BBQ BBQ at Goldfields Resevoir Burseries Community Events Expenses Manse Project Maryborough Comunity House Inc MEC Chaplaincy NYSF RACV Energy Breakthrough RYLA RYPEN Fees Total A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES B.MEMBERS EXPENSES Badges Pins Kits etc Change over Dinner cost Dinner Costs Bar Costs Catering Costs	2,547.85 36.00 2,583.85 219.62 900.00 331.00 776.00 200.00 2,000.00 2,310.00 700.00 1,320.00 5,428.00 16,768.47 542.25 3,240.00 2,500.66 15,568.00	
Expense A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES BBQ BBQ Supplies BBQ - Other Total BBQ BBQ at Goldfields Resevoir Burseries Community Events Expenses Manse Project Maryborough Comunity House Inc MEC Chaplaincy NYSF RACV Energy Breakthrough RYLA RYPEN Fees Total A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES B.MEMBERS EXPENSES Badges Pins Kits etc Change over Dinner cost Dinner Costs Bar Costs	2,547.85 36.00 2,583.85 219.62 900.00 331.00 776.00 200.00 2,000.00 2,310.00 700.00 1,320.00 5,428.00 16,768.47 542.25 3,240.00 2,500.66	
Expense A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES BBQ BBQ Supplies BBQ - Other Total BBQ BBQ at Goldfields Resevoir Burseries Community Events Expenses Manse Project Maryborough Comunity House Inc MEC Chaplaincy NYSF RACV Energy Breakthrough RYLA RYPEN Fees Total A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES B.MEMBERS EXPENSES Badges Pins Kits etc Change over Dinner cost Dinner Costs Bar Costs Catering Costs	2,547.85 36.00 2,583.85 219.62 900.00 331.00 776.00 200.00 2,000.00 2,310.00 700.00 1,320.00 5,428.00 16,768.47 542.25 3,240.00 2,500.66 15,568.00	
Expense A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES BBQ BBQ Supplies BBQ - Other Total BBQ BBQ at Goldfields Resevoir Burseries Community Events Expenses Manse Project Maryborough Comunity House Inc MEC Chaplaincy NYSF RACV Energy Breakthrough RYLA RYPEN Fees Total A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES B.MEMBERS EXPENSES Badges Pins Kits etc Change over Dinner cost Dinner Costs Bar Costs Catering Costs Hire of Hall Total Dinner Costs	2,547.85 36.00 2,583.85 219.62 900.00 331.00 776.00 200.00 2,000.00 2,310.00 700.00 1,320.00 5,428.00 16,768.47 542.25 3,240.00 2,500.66 15,568.00 1,727.00 19,795.66	
Expense A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES BBQ BBQ Supplies BBQ - Other Total BBQ BBQ at Goldfields Resevoir Burseries Community Events Expenses Manse Project Maryborough Comunity House Inc MEC Chaplaincy NYSF RACV Energy Breakthrough RYLA RYPEN Fees Total A.PROGRAMME EXPENSES B.MEMBERS EXPENSES Badges Pins Kits etc Change over Dinner cost Dinner Costs Bar Costs Catering Costs Hire of Hall	2,547.85 36.00 2,583.85 219.62 900.00 331.00 776.00 200.00 2,000.00 2,310.00 700.00 1,320.00 5,428.00 16,768.47 542.25 3,240.00 2,500.66 15,568.00 1,727.00	

Rotary Club of Maryborough Inc. Profit & Loss

July 1, 2011 through June 23, 2012

	Jul 1, '11 - Jun 23, 12
C.ROTARY PROGRAMMES Australian Rotary Health Resear Centurian Program Polio Plus Rotary Foundation	500.00 140.00 2,330.00 2,000.00
Total C.ROTARY PROGRAMMES	4,970.00
D.SUPORT TO OTHER PROGRAMMES Dinka Books & Sth Sudan Program Fence at Maryborough Playgroup Medic Alert Foundation The 20th Man Fund	1,050.00 1,250.00 200.00 1,000.00
Total D.SUPORT TO OTHER PROGRAMMES	3,500.00
E.OVERHEAD COSTS Gas and Electric Gifts and Donations Insurance BBQ Trailer	552.18 92.59 240.00
Total Insurance	240.00
Licenses and Permits Office Supplies Postage and Delivery Prize Money Professional Fees Leadership Development	127.60 404.10 93.00 120.00
Total Professional Fees	380.00
Promotion	971.50
Total E.OVERHEAD COSTS	2,980.97
F.CAPITAL EXPENSE Landscaping at the Shed	2,460.30
Total F.CAPITAL EXPENSE	2,460.30
Total Expense	67,634.93
Net Ordinary Income	6,041.95
Net Income	6,041.95

Rotary Club of Maryborough Inc. Balance Sheet

As of June 23, 2012

	Jun 23, 12
ASSETS Current Assets	
Chequing/Savings ANZ Cheque Account Coin Tin	15,652.07 28.75
Term Deposit V2PLUS Account	43,140.15 18,575.53
Total Chequing/Savings	77,396.50
Total Current Assets	77,396.50
TOTAL ASSETS	77,396.50
LIABILITIES Current Liabilities Other Current Liabilities Adjustments	200.00
Total Other Current Liabilities	200.00
Total Current Liabilities	200.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES	200.00
NET ASSETS	77,196.50
EQUITY Opening Bal Equity Retained Earnings Net Income	69,716.08 1,438.47 6,041.95
TOTAL EQUITY	77,196.50



ADMINISTRATION

GARRY HIGGINS



The Administration Committee has had, for its major project, the formulation of a Strategic Plan that will assist the Club in its operation for the next three years.

The process used in developing this plan has enabled the Club to review its own operations over the past number of years and to also focus on both our local community's needs as well as incorporate new changes form Rotary International.

The Plan has incorporated key existing functions and operations as well as some innovative and exciting new projects that will further engage both our current membership and new members.

An outcome of the process has been the need to review the current Club structure to assist in meeting the new objectives of the Club.

One of the key challenges facing not only our own club but Rotary more generally is our declining and ageing membership. In order to address this issue, the Club has established a "Membership Taskforce".



This working group will investigate how we ensure we maintain our existing membership, gaps within our "Classifications", gender balance, ways in which the Club can become more relevant to the next generation, meeting times and procedures and more effective "conversion" rates for potential members.

VP Garry Higgins

(Director of Administration Committee)



PROGRAM JOHN CAULFIELD



The Dinner meeting program has provided a forum for a diverse range of speakers/presenters. A number of club members have also filled the speaker role and all have been highly valued for sharing their knowledge and expertise across a range of subjects.

Shane Dellavedova – History of the Family Business.

Douglas Ball - Asteria

Committees

Daryl Wagstaff - CFA

Guy Blanch- A decade of change.

Eric Hayes - Afro/American basketballer. Combined with Maryborough Football Club.

Glenis Beaumont- CEO Maryborough Health Services.

Dorothy Forster- Rotary Friendship Exchange Program

John Bryant- Developments in sheep farming.

Geoff James - An Aspect of Russian Culture.

Priceline Peter and Bronwen Haywood-Robot demonstration. Dinner at Albion Hotel.

Julie Jane - Workplace learning.

District Governor- Brian Trenery.

Pride of Workmanship- Highland Society.

Anne Canterbury- Highland Society History.

Brian Dowie Park- Working Bee.

Breakfast Meeting- Ledgenz

AGM

Energy Breakthrough

Central Highlands Water Avoca Filtration Plant- Avoca Hotel.

Ray Hannan- Wedding in Turkey.

Christmas at the Allens.

January BBQ's

Rotary Assembly

Peter Silver- Tanzania Experience.

Australia Day Breakfast.

Group 7 Meeting

Assembly

Brian Thomas- Information Communication Technology

Richard Coleman- Para Olympian

Shane Dellavedova - Visit to Vietnam

Will Dodson - Tarrangower Prison

John and Alison Williamson Lochinvar -Post Carisbrook Floods.

Ride to Conference- District 9820 - Golf Club Dinner

Priceline- Haywoods - Fundraiser for MEC Chaplaincy.

Breakfast Maryborough Hospital.

Sharon Fraser- Go For Gold.

Gary Higgins- The Winds of Change Rotary DVD

Romani Leech - Highview School Captain.

Geoff James - Book Launch.

Club Strategic Planning.

Graham Holt - Central Highlands Water.

Lee Ditchfield- Wiseman's Club- Carisbrook Hotel.

Captain James Donohue -Royal Australian Regiment.

Hannah Bruty - Defying the Drift.

John and Alison Williamson - European Trip

PP John Caulfield

(Program Director)





SERGEANT-AT-ARMS ROBERT ROWE



I have thoroughly enjoyed my role as Sergeant at Arms for the 2011/2012 Rotary year, and have been more than ably assisted on numerous occasions by my *Sergeant at Arms in Waiting*, Rtn Murray Henderson. Thanks very much Murray for taking over....with or without prior notification.

Following on from past Sergeant at Arms, Rtn Rogan, Rtn Blanch and others, gave me a clear understanding of what a Sergeant at Arms is and how one should conduct oneself. I simply followed the wonderful traditions that had already been set by sergeants past and stretched the truth, concocted tales and even berated guest speakers in an attempt to raise the coffers of our club. Fines from the floor were offered in an enthusiastic and sometimes equally tempered manner. Thank you members and guests.



In my erstwhile efforts to maintain decorum, dignity and due process, there are many fines that went by our meetings unrevealed, unannounced and uncollected. Those Rotarians (you know who you are) can pay up anonymously, as I am in possession of a list that can be put on Facebook as quick as Philip the August, King of France (pictured) said, in 1192, I need someone to guard my person while crusading in these Holy land and I think I will call them my Sergeant at Arms....hence our beginning.

The Sergeant-at-Arms in Rotary plays a vital role in allowing the Club President and Chair to concentrate on conducting the weekly meeting. The Sergeant at Arms will unobtrusively guide the general conduct of members and guests, all the while ensuring an orderly, dignified, and

effective meeting, one that will impress club members, visitors and guests. Yeah right....basically it was make 'em behave, make things up, make 'em laugh and make 'em pay up.

I would like to be able to say that Rtn Murray and I performed the Sergeant-at-Arms duties in steadfast manner, all the while striving to attain the predetermined pericabobulations and appropriate contrafibularities of the position. The aplomb, the quid pro quo style and the oft raucous merriment would tend to suggest we had a ball.....hope you did too.

PP Robert (Malley) Rowe P.H.F.

(Sergeant at Arms)

Rtn Murray (Butch) Henderson

(Sergeant at Arms in waiting)



COMMUNITY SERVICE

DAVID HARE



The Rotary Club of Maryborough has had another busy year with service work to assist our local community. The energy breakthrough event was our biggest commitment with Marque erection, BBQ catering and corner marshalling. The club ran a successful clearing auction for Rotarian Charlie Bovolino, a past member of our club. We set up the BBQ at a clearing Auction for David Beer, at the Little athletics carnival, as a dinner stop for the Great Victorian bike ride, at the "Teddy Bears Picnic" and the toy library car boot sale.



Contrary to last year's report, the council still

retains ownership of the Marques. They have allowed us to hire out the Marques to whomever we like at rates that we set. This has meant that the council has referred requests for the Marque directly to the Rotary club. As these requests are usually for fund raising activities for charities, we have been setting up the Marques for gratis on a few occasions.

The club again participated in "Clean Up Australia" day by cleaning up the highway between the Goldfields reservoir and the Daisy Hill Store. As many Rotarians turned up, the work was quickly completed.

Next year, the Community Service Director will cease as a board position, the responsibilities will be passed onto the Fundraising and Public-Relations Directors.

I wish the incoming Board good luck in their endeavours.

David Hare

(Director Community Service)



BOWELSCAN

ROBERT OSBORNE



At the time of writing, this major Rotary Program is part way through.

This year, because kits were unavailable, the program was deferred to June. Thus no evidence of its success is evident at this stage.



Our club is responsible for Maryborough, Avoca, Dunolly, Clunes and Inglewood.

Last year more than 700 kits were sold, with 23 positive results. We do not know who they were, or whether all were concerns, but at least we know that a number of lives were saved.

There is sometimes confusion about bowel testing programs, since the Anti-Cancer Council and the Australian government offer similar programs. However, these only offer the programs at specific age levels (e.g.60 or 70 years of age), whereas the Rotary Program operates each year.

Hopefully, 2012 has been a successful program.

PE Bob Osborne O.A.M. P.H.F.

(Local Convenor)



ROTARY FOUNDATION/ INTERNATIONAL SERVICE



MARTIN MACKAY

Regular members of Rotary Foundation Committee: Robert Rowe, Derrick Marsden, Peter Silver, Graham Costelow, John Bryant, and John Weir.

The projects initially programmed for the year were

Disaster Aid Australia

Maryborough Rotary continues to support Disaster Aid Australia and decided to donate \$1000 this year, \$800 for a disaster aid box and an additional \$200 for other Disaster Aid assistance areas.

Dinka Books

\$400 donated to assist in the publication of Dinka stories in English for Dinka children living in Australia.



Sudanese School

\$700 donated to the Akon Primary School to construct new classrooms and buy sports uniforms. Additional money from fundraising will cover the roofing of the new classrooms from a proposed \$500 donation and selling roofing sheets for \$10 / sheet. In addition other Group 7 Rotary clubs have agreed to contribute towards a donation for the school in the next year.

These two projects have been managed by Robert (Malley) Rowe, Maryborough and Juach Deng, Castlemaine and Sudan. Their dedication has moved both these projects forward.

During the course of the year, an opportunity to participate in the Rotary Group Study Exchange program arose and the club put in an expression of interest and has decided to reactivate our activity in the Rotary Youth Exchange program.

Martin Mackay

(Director Rotary Foundation/International Service)



New Generations

GUY BLANCH



Regular members: Ray Hannan, Peter Hayward, Chris Frahn, Shane Dellavedova, John Caulfield and Peter Silver.



Shane and Jackie Dellavedova once again led our team at RYPEN, as was last year the camp was held at Creswick and we have had very positive feedback from participants and organisers. A great effort considering it was held on the Relay for Life weekend.

NYSF held in Canberra each January was attended by Talbot student, Hannah Pollock.

RYLA held near Port Campbell had locals Michaela Leech, John Treble and Kelsey Stuart as attendees with very positive feedback and a great club talk on their return. A big effort by PP Robert Rowe made this possible.

Maryborough Rotary continued to support local high schools with scholarships for annual awards.

When called upon by the Maryborough Playgroup for a donation to build a fence at their new location, Maryborough Rotary offered to pay 50% of the cost and supplied the club BBQ at the grand opening.

This year saw a tremendous effort by the entire club toward planning. The new generation contribution to this planning is as follows:

Our Vision

To utilise the resources of Rotary to enhance the lives of local youth. This is to be achieved by:

- 1. Using Rotary to do what others within the local community are unable to.
- 2. Taking an active role in existing and future youth groups in order to better understand the needs of youth.
- 3. Develop strategies to achieve greater involvement of existing youth organisations and young people in Rotary.
- 4. Develop strategies to strengthen the Rotary brand to the younger generation and the community in general.
- 5. To fully integrate local youth activities within the Rotary 'Program'.
- 6. To consult with local youth workers and other relevant groups in order to identify issues that Rotary can be involved in and assist with.
- 7. Establish a 'Rotary Year of Youth' in which all sections of the club have a youth focus.
- 8. Establish more effective communication methods in order to establish a 'two way' information flow.
- 9. To appreciate the broad youth network and their specific needs.

Guy Blanch

(Director New Generations)



VOCATIONAL SERVICE

GRAEME ROGAN



Regular Members of The Vocational Services Standing Committee: Graeme Rogan (Director), Tom Davies, John Caulfield, Ted Edwards, and Chris Frahn

Pride of Workmanship Awards

One of the programs within the Vocational Service Portfolio of Rotary is Pride of Workmanship Awards, an approved Rotary Project instigated in 1975 by the Rotary Club of Pennant Hills.

The Pride of Workmanship program seeks to identify individuals whose exemplary contribution to their vocation is worthy of acknowledgement.



The Pride of Workmanship Awards are a great way for the Maryborough Rotary Club to promote Rotary, the various businesses and organizations for whom the recipients work and of course to the recipients themselves as recognition within the community, and their workplace; for their outstanding contribution to their vocation.

The focus of the Pride of Workmanship Awards for 2011 was:

Youth - Integration Development and Community Focus

The Award night was held at the Maryborough Highland

Society on Thursday 20th October 2011.

Mr Les Twentyman Outreach Worker was the keynote speaker

Nine individual awards were presented with all awardees consistently displaying a professional approach and expertise in the performance of their vocations.

- Andrea Ford Transition, Engagement and Wellbeing Coordinator, Maryborough Education Centre
- Alister & Carlene Dowie Maryborough Little Athletics
- Martin Mark Recreation Manager, Central Goldfields Shire Council
- Belinda Pritchard Girl Guides
- Terry Payne Teacher & Venturers Leader, Highview Christian Community College
- Shelley Fielding Youth Connections Worker, Maryborough District Health Service
- Penny Wilson Freeza Coordinator, Central Goldfields Shire
- Natalie Wardrop Sleeping Stars Productions
- Captain Kelly Walker The Salvation Army

2. Shine on Award

No award this year

3. Probus

Rotarians Bob Osborne and Ted Edwards represent our club at Probus. As you would be aware there are 4 Probus Clubs under the stewardship of the Maryborough Rotary Club. All clubs are functioning well with very good membership levels covering both genders. Regular outings are a feature of all clubs and are thoroughly enjoyed by all concerned.

Graeme Rogan

(Vocational Service Director)



MEMBERSHIP NOEL JENNINGS



Regular members of this committee Noel Jennings (Director), Robert Bursill and John Caulfield

During the past year there has been a status quo, with plenty of people, brought along with several promising signs of membership, just not making it for various reasons.

There is still the promise of at least two new members who are just sorting themselves out to make the commitment. At least the membership has stayed the same, without losing numbers.



The Think Tank day proved to be positive for attracting new members. One idea was changing meeting nights to Wednesday to entice young leaders who have sporting commitments on Thursday and to help with youth in the community.

I wish President Bob and his team the best for 2012/2013 hoping seeds planted will bring new members.

Remember Rotarians you can introduce new people to Rotary so please put names forward, and make next year a growing year.

PP Noel Jennings P.H.F.

(Membership Director)



ATTENDANCE SUMMARY

DERRICK MARSDEN



Allan, Terry 50/50 100.00% Allan, Thea 50/50 100.00% Bainbridge, Toby 32/50 64.00% Blanch, Guy 38/50 76.00% Brown, Rodney 37/50 74.00% Bryant, John 39/50 78.00% Bursill, Robert 47/50 94.00% Caulfield, John 47/50 94.00% Costelow, Graham 16/50 32.00% Davies, Thomas 35/50 70.00% Edmondson, Mark 31/50 62.00% Edwards, Ted 33/50 66.00% Fairchild, Brent 42/50 84.00% Frield, Jim 37/50 70.00% Hannan, Ray 35/50 70.00% Hanywood, Peter 38/50 70.00% Hayeod, Peter 38/50 96.00% Hayedine, John 31/50 62.00% Haggins, Garry 45/50 90.00% Handerson, Murray 42/50 84.00% Higgins, Garry 45/50 90.00% Mackay, Jeff 8/50 96.00% Mackay, Jeff 8/50 96.00% Mackay, Jeff 8/50 96.00% Marsden, Derrick 49/50 98.00% Obsorne, Robert 47/50 94.00% Rogan, Graeme 49/50 98.00% Rowe, Robert 39/50 78.00% Sliver, Peter 31/50 62.00% Stewart, John 44/50 88.00% Tynan, David 4/50 80.00%	Name	Attendance 2011-2012	
Bainbridge, Toby Blanch, Guy Blanch, Guy Brown, Rodney Bryant, John Bursill, Robert Caulfield, John Costelow, Graham Davies, Thomas Dellavedova, Shane Edmondson, Mark Edwards, Ted Harledine, John Haywood, Peter Hazledine, John Henderson, Murray Higgins, Garry James, Geoffrey Jennings, Noel Masckay, Jeff Marsden, Derrick Ohlsen, Anthony Osborne, Robert Rowe, Robert Rowe, Robert Roynan, David Weir, John A1/50 B4.00% B4.0	Allan, Terry	50/50	100.00%
Blanch, Guy 38/50 76.00% Brown, Rodney 37/50 74.00% Bryant, John 39/50 78.00% Bursill, Robert 47/50 94.00% Caulfield, John 47/50 94.00% Costelow, Graham 16/50 32.00% Davies, Thomas 35/50 70.00% Dellavedova, Shane 43/50 86.00% Edmondson, Mark 31/50 62.00% Edwards, Ted 33/50 66.00% Fairchild, Brent 42/50 84.00% Field, Jim 37/50 74.00% Frahn, Chris 36/50 72.00% Hannan, Ray 35/50 70.00% Hare, David 48/50 96.00% Haywood, Peter 38/50 76.00% Hazledine, John 31/50 62.00% Henderson, Murray 42/50 84.00% Henderson, Murray 42/50 84.00% Jennings, Geoffrey 42/50 84.00% Jennings, Noel 49/50 98.00% Mackay, Jeff 8/50 16.00% Mackay, Jeff 8/50 16.00% Marsden, Derrick 49/50 98.00% Obsorne, Robert 47/50 94.00% Rawlings, Bryce 42/50 84.00% Rowe, Robert 39/50 98.00% Selmon, John 44/50 88.00% Silver, Peter 31/50 62.00% Thomas, Brian 45/50 90.00% Tynan, David 4/50 8.00% Veir, John 44/50 88.00% Tynan, David 4/50 8.00%	Allan, Thea	50/50	100.00%
Brown, Rodney 37/50 74.00% Bryant, John 39/50 78.00% Bursill, Robert 47/50 94.00% Caulfield, John 47/50 94.00% Costelow, Graham 16/50 32.00% Davies, Thomas 35/50 70.00% Dellavedova, Shane 43/50 86.00% Edmondson, Mark 31/50 62.00% Edwards, Ted 33/50 66.00% Fairchild, Brent 42/50 84.00% Field, Jim 37/50 74.00% Frahn, Chris 36/50 72.00% Hannan, Ray 35/50 70.00% Hare, David 48/50 96.00% Hazledine, John 31/50 62.00% Hazledine, John 31/50 62.00% Henderson, Murray 42/50 84.00% Higgins, Garry 45/50 90.00% James, Geoffrey 42/50 84.00% Jennings, Noel 49/50 98.00% Mackay, Martin 48/50 96.00% Marsden, Derrick 49/50 98.00%	Bainbridge, Toby	32/50	64.00%
Bryant, John 39/50 78.00% Bursill, Robert 47/50 94.00% Caulfield, John 47/50 94.00% Costelow, Graham 16/50 32.00% Davies, Thomas 35/50 70.00% Dellavedova, Shane 43/50 86.00% Edmondson, Mark 31/50 62.00% Edwards, Ted 33/50 66.00% Fairchild, Brent 42/50 84.00% Field, Jim 37/50 74.00% Frann, Chris 36/50 72.00% Hannan, Ray 35/50 70.00% Hare, David 48/50 96.00% Haywood, Peter 38/50 76.00% Hazledine, John 31/50 62.00% Henderson, Murray 42/50 84.00% Higgins, Garry 45/50 90.00% James, Geoffrey 42/50 84.00% Jennings, Noel 49/50 98.00% Mackay, Jeff 8/50 16.00% Mackay, Jeff 8/50 96.00% Mackay, Jeff 49/50 98.00% <td< td=""><td>Blanch, Guy</td><td>38/50</td><td>76.00%</td></td<>	Blanch, Guy	38/50	76.00%
Bursill, Robert 47/50 94.00% Caulfield, John 47/50 94.00% Costelow, Graham 16/50 32.00% Davies, Thomas 35/50 70.00% Dellavedova, Shane 43/50 86.00% Edmondson, Mark 31/50 62.00% Edwards, Ted 33/50 66.00% Fairchild, Brent 42/50 84.00% Field, Jim 37/50 74.00% Frahn, Chris 36/50 72.00% Hannan, Ray 35/50 70.00% Hare, David 48/50 96.00% Haywood, Peter 38/50 76.00% Hazledine, John 31/50 62.00% Henderson, Murray 42/50 84.00% Higgins, Garry 45/50 90.00% James, Geoffrey 42/50 84.00% Jennings, Noel 49/50 98.00% Mackay, Martin 48/50 96.00% Mackay, Jeff 8/50 16.00% Marsden, Derrick 49/50 98.00% Ohlsen, Anthony 42/50 84.00% Osborne, Robert 47/50 94.00% Rogan, Graeme 49/50 98.00% Rowe, Robert 39/50 78.00% Selmon, John 44/50 88.00% Silver, Peter 31/50 62.00% Stewart, John 40/50 80.00% Tynan, David 4/50 80.00% Weir, John 44/50 88.00% Veir, John 44/50 88.00%	Brown, Rodney	37/50	74.00%
Caulfield, John 47/50 94.00% Costelow, Graham 16/50 32.00% Davies, Thomas 35/50 70.00% Dellavedova, Shane 43/50 86.00% Edmondson, Mark 31/50 62.00% Edwards, Ted 33/50 66.00% Fairchild, Brent 42/50 84.00% Field, Jim 37/50 74.00% Frahn, Chris 36/50 72.00% Hannan, Ray 35/50 70.00% Hare, David 48/50 96.00% Hazledine, John 31/50 62.00% Hazledine, John 31/50 62.00% Hazledine, John 31/50 62.00% Haggins, Garry 45/50 84.00% James, Geoffrey 42/50 84.00% Jennings, Noel 49/50 98.00% Mackay, Martin 48/50 96.00% Mackay, Jeff 8/50 16.00% Marsden, Derrick 49/50 98.00% Ohlsen, Anthony 42/50 84.00% Osborne, Robert 47/50 98.00%	Bryant, John	39/50	78.00%
Costelow, Graham 16/50 32.00% Davies, Thomas 35/50 70.00% Dellavedova, Shane 43/50 86.00% Edmondson, Mark 31/50 62.00% Edwards, Ted 33/50 66.00% Fairchild, Brent 42/50 84.00% Field, Jim 37/50 74.00% Frahn, Chris 36/50 72.00% Hannan, Ray 35/50 70.00% Hare, David 48/50 96.00% Haywood, Peter 38/50 76.00% Hazledine, John 31/50 62.00% Hazledine, John 31/50 62.00% Henderson, Murray 42/50 84.00% Higgins, Garry 45/50 90.00% James, Geoffrey 42/50 84.00% Jennings, Noel 49/50 98.00% Mackay, Martin 48/50 96.00% Mackay, Jeff 8/50 16.00% Marsden, Derrick 49/50 98.00% Ohlsen, Anthony 42/50 84.00% Osborne, Robert 47/50 94.00%	Bursill, Robert	47/50	94.00%
Davies, Thomas 35/50 70.00% Dellavedova, Shane 43/50 86.00% Edmondson, Mark 31/50 62.00% Edwards, Ted 33/50 66.00% Fairchild, Brent 42/50 84.00% Field, Jim 37/50 74.00% Frahn, Chris 36/50 72.00% Hannan, Ray 35/50 70.00% Hare, David 48/50 96.00% Haywood, Peter 38/50 76.00% Hazledine, John 31/50 62.00% Henderson, Murray 42/50 84.00% Higgins, Garry 45/50 90.00% James, Geoffrey 42/50 84.00% Jennings, Noel 49/50 98.00% Mackay, Martin 48/50 96.00% Mackay, Jeff 8/50 16.00% Marsden, Derrick 49/50 98.00% Ohlsen, Anthony 42/50 84.00% Osborne, Robert 47/50 94.00% Rower, Robert 39/50 78.00% Selmon, John 44/50 88.00%	Caulfield, John	47/50	94.00%
Dellavedova, Shane 43/50 86.00% Edmondson, Mark 31/50 62.00% Edwards, Ted 33/50 66.00% Fairchild, Brent 42/50 84.00% Field, Jim 37/50 74.00% Frahn, Chris 36/50 72.00% Hannan, Ray 35/50 70.00% Hare, David 48/50 96.00% Haywood, Peter 38/50 76.00% Hazledine, John 31/50 62.00% Henderson, Murray 42/50 84.00% Higgins, Garry 45/50 90.00% James, Geoffrey 42/50 84.00% Jennings, Noel 49/50 98.00% Mackay, Martin 48/50 96.00% Mackay, Jeff 8/50 16.00% Marsden, Derrick 49/50 98.00% Ohlsen, Anthony 42/50 84.00% Osborne, Robert 47/50 94.00% Rowalings, Bryce 42/50 84.00% Rowe, Robert 39/50 78.00% Selmon, John 44/50 88.00%	Costelow, Graham	16/50	32.00%
Edmondson, Mark 31/50 62.00% Edwards, Ted 33/50 66.00% Fairchild, Brent 42/50 84.00% Field, Jim 37/50 74.00% Frahn, Chris 36/50 72.00% Hannan, Ray 35/50 70.00% Hare, David 48/50 96.00% Haywood, Peter 38/50 76.00% Hazledine, John 31/50 62.00% Hazledine, John 31/50 62.00% Henderson, Murray 42/50 84.00% Higgins, Garry 45/50 90.00% James, Geoffrey 42/50 84.00% Jennings, Noel 49/50 98.00% Mackay, Martin 48/50 96.00% Mackay, Jeff 8/50 16.00% Marsden, Derrick 49/50 98.00% Ohlsen, Anthony 42/50 84.00% Osborne, Robert 47/50 94.00% Rawlings, Bryce 42/50 84.00% Rowe, Robert 39/50 78.00% Selmon, John 44/50 88.00% <t< td=""><td>Davies, Thomas</td><td>35/50</td><td>70.00%</td></t<>	Davies, Thomas	35/50	70.00%
Edwards, Ted 33/50 66.00% Fairchild, Brent 42/50 84.00% Field, Jim 37/50 74.00% Frahn, Chris 36/50 72.00% Hannan, Ray 35/50 70.00% Hare, David 48/50 96.00% Haywood, Peter 38/50 76.00% Hazledine, John 31/50 62.00% Hazledine, John 31/50 62.00% Henderson, Murray 42/50 84.00% Higgins, Garry 45/50 90.00% James, Geoffrey 42/50 84.00% Jennings, Noel 49/50 98.00% Mackay, Martin 48/50 96.00% Mackay, Jeff 8/50 16.00% Marsden, Derrick 49/50 98.00% Ohlsen, Anthony 42/50 84.00% Osborne, Robert 47/50 94.00% Rawlings, Bryce 42/50 84.00% Rogan, Graeme 49/50 98.00% Rowe, Robert 39/50 78.00% Selmon, John 44/50 88.00%	Dellavedova, Shane	43/50	86.00%
Fairchild, Brent 42/50 84.00% Field, Jim 37/50 74.00% Frahn, Chris 36/50 72.00% Hannan, Ray 35/50 70.00% Hare, David 48/50 96.00% Haywood, Peter 38/50 76.00% Hazledine, John 31/50 62.00% Henderson, Murray 42/50 84.00% Higgins, Garry 45/50 90.00% James, Geoffrey 42/50 84.00% Jennings, Noel 49/50 98.00% Mackay, Martin 48/50 96.00% Marsden, Derrick 49/50 98.00% Ohlsen, Anthony 42/50 84.00% Osborne, Robert 47/50 94.00% Rawlings, Bryce 42/50 84.00% Rogan, Graeme 49/50 98.00% Rowe, Robert 39/50 78.00% Selmon, John 44/50 88.00% Silver, Peter 31/50 62.00% Stewart, John 40/50 80.00% Tynan, David 4/50 88.00%	Edmondson, Mark	31/50	62.00%
Field, Jim 37/50 74.00% Frahn, Chris 36/50 72.00% Hannan, Ray 35/50 70.00% Hare, David 48/50 96.00% Haywood, Peter 38/50 76.00% Hazledine, John 31/50 62.00% Henderson, Murray 42/50 84.00% Higgins, Garry 45/50 90.00% James, Geoffrey 42/50 84.00% Jennings, Noel 49/50 98.00% Mackay, Martin 48/50 96.00% Marsden, Derrick 49/50 98.00% Ohlsen, Anthony 42/50 84.00% Osborne, Robert 47/50 94.00% Rawlings, Bryce 42/50 84.00% Rogan, Graeme 49/50 98.00% Rowe, Robert 39/50 78.00% Selmon, John 44/50 88.00% Stewart, John 40/50 80.00% Thomas, Brian 45/50 90.00% Tynan, David 4/50 88.00%	Edwards, Ted	33/50	66.00%
Frahn, Chris 36/50 72.00% Hannan, Ray 35/50 70.00% Hare, David 48/50 96.00% Haywood, Peter 38/50 76.00% Hazledine, John 31/50 62.00% Henderson, Murray 42/50 84.00% Higgins, Garry 45/50 90.00% James, Geoffrey 42/50 84.00% Jennings, Noel 49/50 98.00% Mackay, Martin 48/50 96.00% Marsden, Derrick 49/50 98.00% Ohlsen, Anthony 42/50 84.00% Osborne, Robert 47/50 94.00% Rawlings, Bryce 42/50 84.00% Rogan, Graeme 49/50 98.00% Rowe, Robert 39/50 78.00% Selmon, John 44/50 88.00% Silver, Peter 31/50 62.00% Stewart, John 40/50 80.00% Thomas, Brian 45/50 90.00% Weir, John 44/50 88.00%	Fairchild, Brent	42/50	84.00%
Hannan, Ray 35/50 70.00% Hare, David 48/50 96.00% Haywood, Peter 38/50 76.00% Hazledine, John 31/50 62.00% Henderson, Murray 42/50 84.00% Higgins, Garry 45/50 90.00% James, Geoffrey 42/50 84.00% Jennings, Noel 49/50 98.00% Mackay, Martin 48/50 96.00% Marsden, Derrick 49/50 98.00% Ohlsen, Anthony 42/50 84.00% Osborne, Robert 47/50 94.00% Rawlings, Bryce 42/50 84.00% Rogan, Graeme 49/50 98.00% Rowe, Robert 39/50 78.00% Selmon, John 44/50 88.00% Silver, Peter 31/50 62.00% Stewart, John 40/50 80.00% Thomas, Brian 45/50 90.00% Tynan, David 4/50 88.00% Weir, John 44/50 88.00%	Field, Jim	37/50	74.00%
Hare, David 48/50 96.00% Haywood, Peter 38/50 76.00% Hazledine, John 31/50 62.00% Henderson, Murray 42/50 84.00% Higgins, Garry 45/50 90.00% James, Geoffrey 42/50 84.00% Jennings, Noel 49/50 98.00% Mackay, Martin 48/50 96.00% Marsden, Derrick 49/50 98.00% Ohlsen, Anthony 42/50 84.00% Osborne, Robert 47/50 94.00% Rawlings, Bryce 42/50 84.00% Rogan, Graeme 49/50 98.00% Rowe, Robert 39/50 78.00% Selmon, John 44/50 88.00% Silver, Peter 31/50 62.00% Stewart, John 40/50 80.00% Tynan, David 4/50 88.00% Weir, John 44/50 88.00%	Frahn, Chris	36/50	72.00%
Haywood, Peter 38/50 76.00% Hazledine, John 31/50 62.00% Henderson, Murray 42/50 84.00% Higgins, Garry 45/50 90.00% James, Geoffrey 42/50 84.00% Jennings, Noel 49/50 98.00% Mackay, Martin 48/50 96.00% Marsden, Derrick 49/50 98.00% Ohlsen, Anthony 42/50 84.00% Osborne, Robert 47/50 94.00% Rawlings, Bryce 42/50 84.00% Rogan, Graeme 49/50 98.00% Rowe, Robert 39/50 78.00% Selmon, John 44/50 88.00% Silver, Peter 31/50 62.00% Stewart, John 40/50 80.00% Thomas, Brian 45/50 90.00% Tynan, David 4/50 88.00% Weir, John 44/50 88.00%	Hannan, Ray	35/50	70.00%
Hazledine, John 31/50 62.00% Henderson, Murray 42/50 84.00% Higgins, Garry 45/50 90.00% James, Geoffrey 42/50 84.00% Jennings, Noel 49/50 98.00% Mackay, Martin 48/50 96.00% Mackay, Jeff 8/50 16.00% Marsden, Derrick 49/50 98.00% Ohlsen, Anthony 42/50 84.00% Osborne, Robert 47/50 94.00% Rawlings, Bryce 42/50 84.00% Rogan, Graeme 49/50 98.00% Rowe, Robert 39/50 78.00% Selmon, John 44/50 88.00% Silver, Peter 31/50 62.00% Stewart, John 40/50 80.00% Thomas, Brian 45/50 90.00% Tynan, David 4/50 88.00% Weir, John 44/50 88.00%	Hare, David	48/50	96.00%
Henderson, Murray 42/50 84.00% Higgins, Garry 45/50 90.00% James, Geoffrey 42/50 84.00% Jennings, Noel 49/50 98.00% Mackay, Martin 48/50 96.00% Mackay, Jeff 8/50 16.00% Marsden, Derrick 49/50 98.00% Ohlsen, Anthony 42/50 84.00% Osborne, Robert 47/50 94.00% Rawlings, Bryce 42/50 84.00% Rogan, Graeme 49/50 98.00% Rowe, Robert 39/50 78.00% Selmon, John 44/50 88.00% Silver, Peter 31/50 62.00% Stewart, John 40/50 80.00% Thomas, Brian 45/50 90.00% Tynan, David 4/50 88.00%	Haywood, Peter	38/50	76.00%
Higgins, Garry 45/50 90.00% James, Geoffrey 42/50 84.00% Jennings, Noel 49/50 98.00% Mackay, Martin 48/50 96.00% Mackay, Jeff 8/50 16.00% Marsden, Derrick 49/50 98.00% Ohlsen, Anthony 42/50 84.00% Osborne, Robert 47/50 94.00% Rawlings, Bryce 42/50 84.00% Rogan, Graeme 49/50 98.00% Rowe, Robert 39/50 78.00% Selmon, John 44/50 88.00% Silver, Peter 31/50 62.00% Stewart, John 40/50 80.00% Tynan, David 4/50 8.00% Weir, John 44/50 88.00%	Hazledine, John	31/50	62.00%
James, Geoffrey 42/50 84.00% Jennings, Noel 49/50 98.00% Mackay, Martin 48/50 96.00% Mackay, Jeff 8/50 16.00% Marsden, Derrick 49/50 98.00% Ohlsen, Anthony 42/50 84.00% Osborne, Robert 47/50 94.00% Rawlings, Bryce 42/50 84.00% Rogan, Graeme 49/50 98.00% Rowe, Robert 39/50 78.00% Selmon, John 44/50 88.00% Silver, Peter 31/50 62.00% Stewart, John 40/50 80.00% Thomas, Brian 45/50 90.00% Tynan, David 4/50 8.00% Weir, John 44/50 88.00%	Henderson, Murray	42/50	84.00%
Jennings, Noel 49/50 98.00% Mackay, Martin 48/50 96.00% Mackay, Jeff 8/50 16.00% Marsden, Derrick 49/50 98.00% Ohlsen, Anthony 42/50 84.00% Osborne, Robert 47/50 94.00% Rawlings, Bryce 42/50 84.00% Rogan, Graeme 49/50 98.00% Rowe, Robert 39/50 78.00% Selmon, John 44/50 88.00% Silver, Peter 31/50 62.00% Stewart, John 40/50 80.00% Thomas, Brian 45/50 90.00% Tynan, David 4/50 8.00% Weir, John 44/50 88.00%	Higgins, Garry	45/50	90.00%
Mackay, Martin 48/50 96.00% Mackay, Jeff 8/50 16.00% Marsden, Derrick 49/50 98.00% Ohlsen, Anthony 42/50 84.00% Osborne, Robert 47/50 94.00% Rawlings, Bryce 42/50 84.00% Rogan, Graeme 49/50 98.00% Rowe, Robert 39/50 78.00% Selmon, John 44/50 88.00% Silver, Peter 31/50 62.00% Stewart, John 40/50 80.00% Tynan, David 4/50 8.00% Weir, John 44/50 88.00%	James, Geoffrey	42/50	84.00%
Mackay, Jeff 8/50 16.00% Marsden, Derrick 49/50 98.00% Ohlsen, Anthony 42/50 84.00% Osborne, Robert 47/50 94.00% Rawlings, Bryce 42/50 84.00% Rogan, Graeme 49/50 98.00% Rowe, Robert 39/50 78.00% Selmon, John 44/50 88.00% Silver, Peter 31/50 62.00% Stewart, John 40/50 80.00% Thomas, Brian 45/50 90.00% Tynan, David 4/50 8.00% Weir, John 44/50 88.00%	Jennings, Noel	49/50	98.00%
Marsden, Derrick 49/50 98.00% Ohlsen, Anthony 42/50 84.00% Osborne, Robert 47/50 94.00% Rawlings, Bryce 42/50 84.00% Rogan, Graeme 49/50 98.00% Rowe, Robert 39/50 78.00% Selmon, John 44/50 88.00% Silver, Peter 31/50 62.00% Stewart, John 40/50 80.00% Thomas, Brian 45/50 90.00% Tynan, David 4/50 8.00% Weir, John 44/50 88.00%	Mackay, Martin	48/50	96.00%
Ohlsen, Anthony 42/50 84.00% Osborne, Robert 47/50 94.00% Rawlings, Bryce 42/50 84.00% Rogan, Graeme 49/50 98.00% Rowe, Robert 39/50 78.00% Selmon, John 44/50 88.00% Silver, Peter 31/50 62.00% Stewart, John 40/50 80.00% Thomas, Brian 45/50 90.00% Tynan, David 4/50 8.00% Weir, John 44/50 88.00%	Mackay, Jeff	8/50	16.00%
Osborne, Robert 47/50 94.00% Rawlings, Bryce 42/50 84.00% Rogan, Graeme 49/50 98.00% Rowe, Robert 39/50 78.00% Selmon, John 44/50 88.00% Silver, Peter 31/50 62.00% Stewart, John 40/50 80.00% Thomas, Brian 45/50 90.00% Tynan, David 4/50 8.00% Weir, John 44/50 88.00%	Marsden, Derrick	49/50	98.00%
Rawlings, Bryce 42/50 84.00% Rogan, Graeme 49/50 98.00% Rowe, Robert 39/50 78.00% Selmon, John 44/50 88.00% Silver, Peter 31/50 62.00% Stewart, John 40/50 80.00% Thomas, Brian 45/50 90.00% Tynan, David 4/50 8.00% Weir, John 44/50 88.00%	Ohlsen, Anthony	42/50	84.00%
Rogan, Graeme 49/50 98.00% Rowe, Robert 39/50 78.00% Selmon, John 44/50 88.00% Silver, Peter 31/50 62.00% Stewart, John 40/50 80.00% Thomas, Brian 45/50 90.00% Tynan, David 4/50 8.00% Weir, John 44/50 88.00%	Osborne, Robert	47/50	94.00%
Rowe, Robert 39/50 78.00% Selmon, John 44/50 88.00% Silver, Peter 31/50 62.00% Stewart, John 40/50 80.00% Thomas, Brian 45/50 90.00% Tynan, David 4/50 8.00% Weir, John 44/50 88.00%	Rawlings, Bryce	42/50	84.00%
Selmon, John 44/50 88.00% Silver, Peter 31/50 62.00% Stewart, John 40/50 80.00% Thomas, Brian 45/50 90.00% Tynan, David 4/50 8.00% Weir, John 44/50 88.00%	Rogan, Graeme	49/50	98.00%
Silver, Peter 31/50 62.00% Stewart, John 40/50 80.00% Thomas, Brian 45/50 90.00% Tynan, David 4/50 8.00% Weir, John 44/50 88.00%	Rowe, Robert	39/50	78.00%
Stewart, John 40/50 80.00% Thomas, Brian 45/50 90.00% Tynan, David 4/50 8.00% Weir, John 44/50 88.00%	Selmon, John	44/50	88.00%
Thomas, Brian 45/50 90.00% Tynan, David 4/50 8.00% Weir, John 44/50 88.00%	Silver, Peter	31/50	62.00%
Tynan, David 4/50 8.00% Weir, John 44/50 88.00%	Stewart, John	40/50	80.00%
Weir, John 44/50 88.00%	Thomas, Brian	45/50	90.00%
	Tynan, David	4/50	8.00%
Williamson John 00 000/	Weir, John	44/50	88.00%
williamson, John 43/50 86.00%	Williamson, John	43/50	86.00%